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':SrJuth LDarhet 
IMm rry Cpea Group 

!CG Office.: 
8th Floor, lfyie Uawufa 

The d`e
.

Edgware Road 
London 

NWW60 

Tel

Professor. Christine Leo 
Fax: 020 8201 476t 

Royal Free Hampstead NHS Trust 
Pond Street 
London NW3 2QG 

18°4 January 2001 

- Dear Professor Leo, 

I am writing to you for advice on a rather difficult situation we are experiencing with one 
of our patients suffering from haemophilia. 

The patients aged 24 and acquired Hep.0 through infected treatment approximately 11 
years ago,. He Is euirently receiving,Pacior VIII but has been informed a few years ago 
that he had received a treatment that was laser found to bedistilled from donations one of 
which came Bronx someone who later died from nvCJD. 

His mother is t xlueating that he be gi t;n acer;sa t s 11Sq,I'abig, t f ll v,Lt p nsta led 
patient baasis. f am aawue that this trecinwat is dutten ly halt' ovoiioble aaatotta€tti ily to 
ua alar 16°s. but the De iartment of 1-leolth are considering extending this to 

all 

-h€temopiadiacs reganlless of age. 

I would appreciate yotlr.nhvL-P—hi matter. Please write to me at the above address or 
you eon contact me on  GRO-C 

I look forward to hearing from-you and thank you for your help. 

Yours sincerely, 

GRO-C 

Jan Chambers 
Commissioning Manager 
South Barnet FCC . 
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